



Fareed Hadi

Assistant Professor

Main department: Islamic Banking

Email: fhadi@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Fareed Hadi is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Islamic Banking at the College of Business Administration. In 2000, He received his PhD from The University of Edinburgh, Department of the Middle East and Islamic studies, Scotland, United Kingdom. The title of the thesis ' Ibn Hazm Al-Andalusi's approach to ignorance of narrators and its effect on his jurisprudence'. Dr. Fareed has long experience in teaching he taught in the College of Art, Islamic studies courses and he served as Head of the Department of Arabic language and Islamic studies from 2005 -2009. Afterward, He joined the College of Business Administration in 2011 he was the program coordinator of the Islamic Banking program. In 2015, he was appointed as Head of the Department of Islamic Banking till 2018. Currently, he is the program coordinator of MSc. In Islamic Finance.

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2000 | PhD, Other, Islamic Studies, The University of Edinburgh, Great Britain |
| 1990 | Master, Other, Islamic Studies, Imam Mohammad Bin Saud Islamic University, Saudi Arabia |
| 1985 | Bachelor, Other, Islamic Studies, Imam Mohammad Bin Saud Islamic University, Saudi Arabia |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- | | |
|-------------|---|
| 2015 - 2018 | Department Head, Islamic Banking, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| Since 2011 | Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2005 - 2009 | Department Head, Arabic and Islamic Studies, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2001 - 2002 | Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 1993 - 1996 | Teaching and Research Assistant 2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 1990 - 1993 | Teaching Assistant, Al-Jabriha High School, Bahrain |

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Chapters in book

FAROOQ, M., F. HEDI, "Islam and Business: Beliefs, Values and Norms" in *Islamic Business Administration: Concepts and Strategies.*, Ed., Palgrave Macmillan, chap. 1, pp. 3-17, 2020